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Mr. Robert E. Nyce, Executive Director Sandusky

Independent Regulatory Review Commission Legal (2)
14th Floor, Harristown #2

333 Market Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Proposed Rulemaking - General Provisions and Areas Unsuitable for Mining (#7-33 1)
Dear Mr. Nyce:

The Environmental Quality Board has received comments regarding the above referenced
proposed rulemaking from the following:

1. Mr. Michael G. Young, Pennsylvania Coal Association
These comments are enclosed for your review. Copies have also been forwarded to the Senate
and House Environmental Resources and Energy Committees. Please contact me if you have any
questions.
Sincerely,
S K oo

Sharon K. Freeman
Regulatory Coordinator
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